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----- Original Message -----

From: George

To: rsbeauli@telusplanet.net

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 12:26 PM
Subject: It's Time to Get Tough on Iran

http://www.foreignpolicy.com/articles/2010/08/11/its time t
0 get tough on iran?page=full

Brother Ron

According to the prophecy it is the RAM who is *'pushing** first and
we are expecting a terrorist act coming from Iran..then the he goat is
who "'smote the ram...in the fury of his power. ..."" this is what the
article says.

"I saw the ram pushing westward, and northward, and southward;
so that no beasts might stand before him, neither was there any that
could deliver out of his hand; but he did according to his will, and
became great.

5And as | was considering, behold, an he goat came from the west
on the face of the whole earth, and touched not the ground: and the
goat had a notable horn between his eyes.

6And he came to the ram that had two horns, which | had seen
standing before the river, and ran unto him in the fury of his power.
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7And | saw him come close unto the ram, and he was moved with
choler against him, and smote the ram, and brake his two horns: and
there was no power in the ram to stand before him, but he cast him
down to the ground, and stamped upon him: and there was none that
could deliver the ram out of his hand.

George

————— Original Message -----

From: Ron Beaulieu

To: AdventistHotlssues@yahoogroups.com
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 4:21 PM
Subject: Re: It's Time to Get Tough on Iran

Brother George,

| said "consider." But just as equally, and in favor of your observation is
this link.

http://www.foreignpolicy.com/articles/2010/08/11/its time to get tough
on iran

Ron

----- Original Message -----

From: Ron Beaulieu

To: George Jordache

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 3:40 PM
Subject: Re: It's Time to Get Tough on Iran

Brother George,

Consider the option that the pushing of the Ram has already occurred in
the buildup of Iran and Iraq over the centuries in the post Medo-Persian
history of Iran and Iraq. Iran, via Al Qaeda

http://www.focusonjerusalem.com/iraninbibleprophecy.html
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o Al-Qaeda: the true story of radical Islam
Jason Burke - 2004 - 304 pages - Preview

Burke demonstrates that in fact Al-Qaeda is merely a
e convenient label applied by the West to a far broader
L e and thus more dangerous phenomenon of Islamic
& militancy.
books.google.ca - Book overview - Add to My
Library ¥

¢ Inside Al Qaeda: global network of terror
Rohan Gunaratna - 2002 - 271 pages - No preview

Examines the leadership, ideology, tactics, and
.14 finances of Al Qaeda, discusses how the organization
2B trains fighters, and outlines the international response
| that will be necessary to destroy the organization.
books.google.ca - Book overview - Add to My

Library ¥
e Al-Qaeda: in search of the terror network that

threatens the world
Jane Corbin - 2003 - 379 pages - No preview
In this new examination of the terror network that
petiay threatens the world, an award-winning international
5.2 journalist shows how Al Qaeda is still a deadly force
»¥ " to be reckoned with.
books.google.ca - Book overview - Add to My

Library ¥

e Al Qaeda: Osama bin Laden's army of terrorists
Phillip Margulies - 2003 - 64 pages - Preview
Discusses the Islamic organization known as Al-
Qaeda, focusing on its presumed role in the
September 11 terrorist attacks in the United States.
books.google.ca - Book overview - Add to My

Library ¥



http://books.google.ca/books?id=-_FJFFrit8AC&printsec=frontcover&dq=al+qaeda&hl=en&ei=nWlkTMa5G8_8nAfun7Re&sa=X&oi=book_result&ct=result&resnum=1&ved=0CCcQ6AEwAA
http://www.google.ca/search?hl=en&sa=N&tbs=bks:1&q=inauthor:%22Jason+Burke%22&ei=nWlkTMa5G8_8nAfun7Re&ved=0CCgQ9Ag
http://books.google.ca/books?id=-_FJFFrit8AC&printsec=frontcover&dq=al+qaeda&hl=en&ei=nWlkTMa5G8_8nAfun7Re&sa=X&oi=book_result&ct=book-preview-link&resnum=1&ved=0CCsQuwUwAA
http://books.google.ca/books?id=-_FJFFrit8AC&hl=en&dq=al%20qaeda&ei=nWlkTMa5G8_8nAfun7Re&sa=X&oi=book_result&ct=result&resnum=1&ved=0CCoQ6AEwAA
http://www.google.ca/
http://www.google.ca/
http://books.google.ca/books?id=rO2HY8unF_sC&dq=al+qaeda&hl=en&ei=nWlkTMa5G8_8nAfun7Re&sa=X&oi=book_result&ct=result&resnum=2&ved=0CC0Q6AEwAQ
http://www.google.ca/search?hl=en&sa=N&tbs=bks:1&q=inauthor:%22Rohan+Gunaratna%22&ei=nWlkTMa5G8_8nAfun7Re&ved=0CC4Q9Ag
http://books.google.ca/books?id=rO2HY8unF_sC&hl=en&dq=al%20qaeda&ei=nWlkTMa5G8_8nAfun7Re&sa=X&oi=book_result&ct=result&resnum=2&ved=0CDAQ6AEwAQ
http://www.google.ca/
http://www.google.ca/
http://books.google.ca/books?id=AOVa_66aS58C&dq=al+qaeda&hl=en&ei=nWlkTMa5G8_8nAfun7Re&sa=X&oi=book_result&ct=result&resnum=3&ved=0CDIQ6AEwAg
http://books.google.ca/books?id=AOVa_66aS58C&dq=al+qaeda&hl=en&ei=nWlkTMa5G8_8nAfun7Re&sa=X&oi=book_result&ct=result&resnum=3&ved=0CDIQ6AEwAg
http://www.google.ca/search?hl=en&sa=N&tbs=bks:1&q=inauthor:%22Jane+Corbin%22&ei=nWlkTMa5G8_8nAfun7Re&ved=0CDMQ9Ag
http://books.google.ca/books?id=AOVa_66aS58C&hl=en&dq=al%20qaeda&ei=nWlkTMa5G8_8nAfun7Re&sa=X&oi=book_result&ct=result&resnum=3&ved=0CDUQ6AEwAg
http://www.google.ca/
http://www.google.ca/
http://books.google.ca/books?id=sZpf4h9LkakC&printsec=frontcover&dq=al+qaeda&hl=en&ei=nWlkTMa5G8_8nAfun7Re&sa=X&oi=book_result&ct=result&resnum=4&ved=0CDcQ6AEwAw
http://www.google.ca/search?hl=en&sa=N&tbs=bks:1&q=inauthor:%22Phillip+Margulies%22&ei=nWlkTMa5G8_8nAfun7Re&ved=0CDgQ9Ag
http://books.google.ca/books?id=sZpf4h9LkakC&printsec=frontcover&dq=al+qaeda&hl=en&ei=nWlkTMa5G8_8nAfun7Re&sa=X&oi=book_result&ct=book-preview-link&resnum=4&ved=0CDsQuwUwAw
http://books.google.ca/books?id=sZpf4h9LkakC&hl=en&dq=al%20qaeda&ei=nWlkTMa5G8_8nAfun7Re&sa=X&oi=book_result&ct=result&resnum=4&ved=0CDoQ6AEwAw
http://www.google.ca/
http://www.google.ca/
http://books.google.ca/books?id=-_FJFFrit8AC&printsec=frontcover&dq=al+qaeda&hl=en&ei=nWlkTMa5G8_8nAfun7Re&sa=X&oi=book_result&ct=book-thumbnail&resnum=1&ved=0CCkQ6wEwAA
http://books.google.ca/books?id=rO2HY8unF_sC&dq=al+qaeda&hl=en&ei=nWlkTMa5G8_8nAfun7Re&sa=X&oi=book_result&ct=book-thumbnail&resnum=2&ved=0CC8Q6wEwAQ
http://books.google.ca/books?id=AOVa_66aS58C&dq=al+qaeda&hl=en&ei=nWlkTMa5G8_8nAfun7Re&sa=X&oi=book_result&ct=book-thumbnail&resnum=3&ved=0CDQQ6wEwAg
http://books.google.ca/books?id=sZpf4h9LkakC&printsec=frontcover&dq=al+qaeda&hl=en&ei=nWlkTMa5G8_8nAfun7Re&sa=X&oi=book_result&ct=book-thumbnail&resnum=4&ved=0CDkQ6wEwAw

1-Qaeda: an organization to be reckoned with
Lawrence J. Bevy - 2006 - 102 pages - Preview

wowean Al-Qaida is a multi-national support group which

' funds and orchestrates the activities of Islamic

A

militants world-wide.
books.google.ca - Book overview - Add to My

Library ¥

Al Qaeda: brotherhood of terror

Paul L. Williams - 2002 - 213 pages - Snippet view

The book includes a chilling account of life within al-

Qaeda that comes in part from the testimony of

B members of the Bin Laden group, including Jamal

98 Ahmed al-Fadl, who was arrested for staging the

=8 August 1998 suicide bombings of U.S. ...
books.google.ca - Book overview - Add to My

Library ¥

The secret history of al Qaeda
Abdel Bari Atwan - 2008 - 328 pages - Preview

The Secret History of al Qaeda reveals events in Iraq
and Saudi Arabia as watershed moments in the
organization's evolution that are making it more
dangerous by the day.

books.google.ca - Book overview - Add to My

Library ¥
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Al Qaeda: Statements and Evolving Ideolo

Christopher M. Blanchard - 2010 - 18 pages - No
preview
No Contents: (1) Introduction: Al Qaeda: Statements
cover 1994-2001: Founding Principles; zDeclaration of
image Jihadz; zClash of Civilizationsz; (2) Al Qaeda Post-
9/11; zZThe Goals of the New York Strikez; Al Qaeda
Statements in 2004-2007; Outreach ...
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e Al-Qaeda: the background of the pursuit for global
[ihad

Hamdi A. Hassan - 2004 - 71 pages - Snippet view
Hamdi A. Hassan is a political scientist and works as
a senior administrative officer at the Swedish Ministry
of Justice.

books.google.ca - Book overview - Add to My
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e The Search for Al Qaeda: Its Leadership, Ideology,

and Future
Bruce Riedel - 2010 - 186 pages - Preview
This widely acclaimed book fills this gap with a
. comprehensive analysis of al Qaeda --the origins,
~leadership, ideology, and strategy of the terrorist
y network that brought down the Twin Towers and
continues to threaten us today.Bruce Riedel ...
books.google.ca - Book overview - Add to My

Library ¥
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